
OFFICE OF THE DIVIsIONAL FOREST OFFICER, GHUMSsUR NORTH FOREST DIVISION 

Bhejiput, Bhanjanagar, Ganjam, Odisha, Pin - 761126 

Tele-06821-240164, E-mail: dfo.ghumsurnorth@odisha.gov.in 
Letter No. 5t20 /4F (Misc.)-2021. 
Dated, Bhanjanagar OLth October'2022 

To 

The Executive Engineer, 
Rural Works Division, 

Bhanjanagar. 

Construction of Road inside Forest area from PWD Road to Siuli Via Kadaliguda 

Road under PMGSY Package No. OR- 11-267/B -II (2016-17) vide proposal 

No.50071/2022 having State SINo .OR-066/2022 dtd.02.12.2020 -Regarding. 

Sub: 

This office letter No.4488 dtd.28.07.2022, letter No.4546 dtd.01.08.2022 & letter 

No.4605 dtd.03.08.2022 & letter No.4791 dtd.12.08.2022, letter No.5455 

dtd.19.09.2022 & 5616 dtd.28.09.2022. 

Ref: 

Sir, 

to inform you that, the site inspection to the Road Project from Siuli to Kadaligada under 

Bhanjanagar Rural Works Division vide proposal No.50071/2022 having State SI No .OR-066/2022 

dtd.02.12.2020 was conducted by the undersigned on dtd.20.09.2022 & 29.09.2022 in presence of 

the Executive Engineer, R.W. Division, Bhanjanagar and his staff and the ACF, Ghumsur North 

Division, Range Officer, Tarasing Range and his staff 

In continuation to this office letter Nos. cited above on the captioned subject, this is 

During the course of Site Inspection following shortcomings were noticed. The 

Executive Engineer, RW Division, Bhanjanagar is requested to comply the shortcomings and report 

compliance for further follow up action at this end. 

1. The Serial Number of Pillar and GPS Co-ordinates mentioned on the pillars do not 

tally with that of the number and GPS Co-ordinates mentioned in the ORSAC 

approved DGPS Map of the proposed area. 

2. The Revenue land required for the project have not been demarcated by posting 

of R.C.C. Pillars. 

3. The status of revenue land as on 25.10.1980 has not be furnished by the User 

Agency. 

4. The tree enumeration has not been properly done. Some trees standing outside 

the alignment area have been marked which are required to be excluded from the 

list. 
However, the project proposal re-submitted by you in original of the aforesaid 

project is returned herewith in 6 (Six) sets of hard copies alongwith CDs for your kind reference 

and you are once again requested to re-submit the complete project proposal to this office after 

necessary due compliance at your level without any delay. Further, he is requested to depute his 

field staff who will contact with the Range Officer, Tarasing Range and co-operate him for early 
submission of revised enumerated tree list of the proposed area 

This is for your kind information and necessary action. 

Enc: As above. 

Yours faithfully, 

o111o2022 

Divisional Forest Office 

Ghumsur North Forest Division. 



:2 
Memo No.St4 /Dated. OL lo. 202 
Copy forwarded to the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, (FD & Nodal Officer, 

FC Act) 0/o Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests & HoFF, Odisha, Bhubaneswar for favour of kind 

information and necessary action. 

Divisional Forest Officer, 
Ghumsur North Forest Division. 

Memo No. STaa/pDated. Ol.f0. 0a 
Copy forwarded to the Regional Chief Conservator of Forests, Berhampur Circle, 

Berhampur for favour of kind information and necessary action. 

Divisional Forest Ojficer, 
Ghumsur North Forest Division. 

Memo No. SF23 /pated. L .O.2022. 
Copy forwarded to the Range Officer, Tarasingi Range for information and 

necessary action in continuation to this office memo No.5618 dtd.28.09.2022. He is requested to 

re-submit the species wise (Scientific Name) and actual girth class wise revised enumerated list of 
trees (with GPS Co-ordinate) standing in the alignment area of both Forest & Non-Forest land 

separately if any with reference to ORSACapproved DGPS Map of the proposed project area within 

a week positively after due signature of all concerned including official of User Agency. 

Divisional Fores di22 
Ghumsur North Forest Division. 

Cer 
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